



PRECINCT
MEETING

Bondi Junction

WEDNESDAY
19 NOVEMBER 2014
6.30PM – 8.30PM

Venue: Waverley
Library Theatre

*Denison Street, Bondi
Junction*

Did you know about....?

- **A Civic Precinct for Bondi Junction?**
- **Amalgamations** – what are Council doing & how will this affect you?
- **The Cycleway plans will be on viewing prior to this meeting (Spring/Denison/Oxford Sts)**
Eastgate exit closure; pedestrian safety and crossing measures; impact on parking; shared traffic zones; outdoor dining on Ruthven St; project timeframe
or visit www.waverley.nsw.gov.au for more details

**This is a public meeting. Come along and
find out more!**

Precinct contact email
marcella.mcadam@bigpond.com

The Precinct residents group is for YOU – support your community. Find out more about what Council are doing and have your say in what's going on. Be a part of this forum – a lot gets discussed and meet your elected Councillors who regularly attend.

WARD COUNCILLORS

Clr Angela Burrill (Lib)

Phone **9114 8981**

Email **angela@waverley.nsw.gov.au**

Clr Andrew Cusack (Lib)

Phone **9114 8986**

Email **andrew@waverley.nsw.gov.au**

Clr Paula Masselos (ALP)

Phone **0419 292 207**

Email **paulam@waverley.nsw.gov.au**

AGENDA/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Welcome and apologies
2. **The BJ Cycleway & Streetscape Project - Dan Joannides and Sharon Cassidy - Waverley Council**
3. **Discussion on the future role and function of Bondi Junction - Roberta Ryan Associate Professor, Australian Centre of Excellence for Local Government**
4. **Council Amalgamations - Arthur Kyron General Manager - Waverley Council**
5. Minutes of previous meeting Aug 20, 2014 – any business arising
6. Proposal for name change to *'Mill Hill / Bondi Junction Precinct'*
7. Tabling of Reports - (DAs, Traffic, Licensing, Combined Precincts, Safety)
8. General Business
9. Next Precinct meeting